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>

Attached are the two final submissions our Minister and Chair of GCS has cleared as final. We will
lodge these as finals today,

We can discuss more at our 11.30 call but as this concerns a process, SRIE)]

Thanks

2]
| Director | Communications Advice Branch (CAB) | T:
rrom: SR © © 1 £0 3u>

Sent: Tuesday, 30 August 2022 4:53 PM

To: Harris, Sally <Sally.Harris@finance.gov.au>; 2 Gz
_@finance.gov.au>
7 R ——

Subject: RE: For noting - change to GCS meeting date and time [SEC=PROTECTED,
CAVEAT=SH:CABINET]

PROTECTED//CABINET
Hi Sally
That's great news re the subs!
Is your CLO able to lodge the submission on the system (as either pre-ed or ED)? We can take
over the finalisation process from there, and are happy to talk through this at our chat
tomorrow.
Thanks!

From: Harris, Sally <Sally.Harris@finance.gov.au>

Sent: Tuesday, 30 August 2022 3:42 PM

To: SR @ o1c.cov.ou>; R
_ finance.gov.au>
co: I - co- o> S - cov o>

Subject: RE: For noting - change to GCS meeting date and time [SEC=PROTECTED,
CAVEAT=SH:CABINET]

Hi

We can do 11:30 tomorrow. Our minister has now cleared our submission, so | am hoping that it
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is right!

wen and | will attend the meeting.
Chat tomorrow, thanks

Sally

(2]

Sally Harris | Assistant Secretary
Communications Advice Branch
Department of Finance
T:02 6215 2503 | M: 0439 667 813
E: sally.harris@finance.gov.au
A: One Canberra Avenue, Forrest ACT 2603

SEC=PROTECTED, CAVEAT=SH:CABINET

From: megovay

Sent: Tuesday, 30 August 2022 1:14 PM

To: Harris, Sally <Sally.Harris@finance.gov.au>; 22N

_@finance gov.au>

Cc megovau

Subject: RE: For noting - change to GCS meeting date and time [SEC=PROTECTED,
CAVEAT=SH:CABINET]

Hi Sally and 2

With the change in meeting date, we thought it gives us an opportunity to have a quick chat
tomorrow about the items coming forward and what the covering submissions might need to
include. Would you have time between 11:30 and 12:30 tomorrow for half an hour?

We thought it might also be useful for one of the CLO’s to join noting the need for a covering
submission is a change to previous process.

Thanks and happy to chat

From: Harris, Sally <Sally.Harris@finance.gov.au>

Sent: Tuesday, 30 August 2022 9:39 AM

To: megovay

Subject: RE: For noting - change to GCS meeting date and time [SEC=PROTECTED,
CAVEAT=SH:CABINET]

PROTECTED//CABINET

Thanksﬂ

Sally Harris | Assistant Secretary

Communications Advice Branch

Department of Finance

T: 026215 2503| M: 0439 667 813

E: sally.harris@finance.gov.au

A: One Canberra Avenue, Forrest ACT 2603
SEC=PROTECTED, CAVEAT=SH

From: me govau

Sent: Tuesday, 30 August 2022 9:30 AM

To: Harris, Sally <Sa||v.Harris@ﬁnance.gov.au>;

a:D
m
—
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@ﬂnance.gov.au>; mc.gov.au>

Cc: Robertson, Dana <Dana.Robertson@pmc.gov.au>; Mckenzie, Angie
<Angie.l\/lckenzie@pmc.gov.au>;@pmc.gov.au>;
ZI 20c.cov.au>

Subject: For noting - change to GCS meeting date and time [SEC=PROTECTED,
CAVEAT=SH:CABINET]

PROTECTED//CABINET
Hi all

Please note, the Government Communications Subcommittee, originally scheduled for

tomorrow has been moved to 3kG] from 4:30-5:15pm.

Warm regards

apbinet Division

Department of the Prime Minister and Cabinet
NS 22
Ngunnawal Country, One National Circuit Barton ACT 2600 | PO Box 6500 CANBERRA ACT 2600

e S 2o mc.sov.au w. pmegovau
The Department acknowledges and pays respect to the past, present and emerging Elders and
E Traditional Custodians of Country, and the continuation of cultural, spiritual and educational
practices of Aboriginal and Torres Strait Islander peoples.
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